From: Glucoft, Josh

To: Trials

Cc: Trevor Quist; #PrimeFocuslIPR; Daniel Yannuzzi
Subject: Re: IPR2016-01243: Oral Hearing Notice

Date: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 2:35:26 PM
Dear Board,

Petitioner wishes to continue with the oral hearing and will attend the oral hearing for
IPR2016-01243 as per the Board’s Order at Paper 51. Yesterday evening, we sent an email to
the Board with Petitioner’s demonstratives attached. Please advise us if we need to resend our
demonstratives.

Best,
Josh

On Sep 12, 2017, at 10:28 AM, Trials
<Trials@USPTO.GOV<mailto: Trials@USPTO.GOV>> wrote:

Counsel,

In light of Patent Owner’s decision to forgo oral hearing in this matter, the Board asks
Petitioner to confirm whether it wishes to continue with the oral hearing. Confirmation is
requested by 5:00 PM Eastern today.

Regards,

Andrew Kellogg,

Supervisory Paralegal

Patent Trial and Appeal Board

USPTO
andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov<mailto:andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov>
Direct: 571-272-5366

From: Trevor Quist [mailto: TQuist@sheppardmullin.com]

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 7:14 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV<mailto: Trials@USPTO.GOV>>

Cc: #PrimeFocusIPR <PrimeFocusIPR@irell.com<mailto:PrimeFocusIPR@irell.com>>;
Daniel Yannuzzi
<dyannuzzi@sheppardmullin.com<mailto:dyannuzzi@sheppardmullin.com>>

Subject: IPR2016-01243: Oral Hearing Notice

Dear Trial Board:

Patent Owner Legend3D, Inc. recently made a good faith effort to resolve the dispute with
Petitioner Prime Focus Creative Services Canada Inc. surrounding the *793 patent that is the
subject of IPR2016-01243. Unable to resolve the dispute, and in the interest of preserving
resources, Leaend3D, Inc. has decided to rest on its papers in IPR2016-01243 and save the

DOCKET

A R M Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com.



mailto:JGlucoft@irell.com
mailto:Trials@USPTO.GOV
mailto:TQuist@sheppardmullin.com
mailto:PrimeFocusIPR@irell.com
mailto:dyannuzzi@sheppardmullin.com
https://www.docketalarm.com/

expense of participating in the oral hearing currently scheduled for September 14, 2017.

Accordingly, by this email Legend3D, Inc. hereby notifies the Board that it will no longer
need the 60 minutes the board allocated to Legend3D Inc. for the hearing of September 14,
2017. Although Legend3D, Inc. will not be in attendance, it thanks the Board for offering it
the opportunity to be heard.

Please feel free to reach out to either myself or Daniel Yannuzzi with any questions or
concerns.

Thank you,

Trevor J. Quist

San Diego | IP Associate

858.720.7462 | direct

TQuist@sheppardmullin.com<mailto: TQuist@sheppardmullin.com>
SheppardMullin

Attention: This message is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or
confidential. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail
and delete the message and any attachments.

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged,
confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this communication by
anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you
are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then
delete it from your system. Thank you.
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